Memorandum

WY Shropshire '

Council

To: Martin Sutton, County Arboriculturalist

Copy to: Trees

From: Andrea King, Tree & Woodland Amenity Protection
Officer

Date: 18/06/24

Subject: Shropshire Council (130 Ellesmere Road,

Shrewsbury) TPO 2024 - SC/00518/24

Tree Preservation Order for which no representations have been received. Proposed for
confirmation without modification.

1.0 This Tree Preservation Order (TPO) was created following the owner wishing to fell the
tree. It is a significant landmark tree on Ellesmere Road in good condition.

2.0 No representations have been received.

Tree Summary of Representation Response

N/A

NB. The above summary is intended to convey the material points of the representations, not
reproduce them verbatim. Full texts are retained on the relevant TPO file for inspection.

3.0 Itis recommended that the Shropshire Council (130 Ellesmere Road, Shrewsbury)

TPO 2024 is confirmed without modification

Andrea King,
Tree and Woodland Amenity Protection Officer

General enquiries: 0845 678 9000
www.shropshire.gov.uk




